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From: Nick White

To: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD

Cc: Lucy Johnson; Sam Wilson; Nick White; Smith, Shanna, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Facility Transfers

Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 2:42:17 PM

Attachments: image001.png

NMOCD - Facility transfer from Steward (371682) to Burk (3053).xlsx

You don't often get email from nick.white@stewardenergy.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Ashley,

Thank you very much for your help. My name is Nick White and have served as the Sr.
Engineering Analyst for Steward Energy I, LLC. Steward successfully completed the sale of all
Assets to Burk Royalty CO, LTD, and | authorize the transfer of these Facilities to Burk. | have
had the pleasure of being able to join the Burk team during this transition, and we have
successfully completed the transfer of all of the wells, so these facilities should be the last
step. Please see my comments to the requested items below in red, and please let me know if
you need any more information.

® OGRID of the Operator currently listed on the facility - 371682
® OGRID of the Operator the facility is being transferred to - 3053
® Facility ID — please see column “A” of the attached spreadsheet
® Update to the Facility name, if any—n/a
® ULSTR for the Facilities — please see column “K” of the attached spreadsheet
® | at/long of the Facilities to at least 6 decimal degrees — Please see columns “L” & “M”
of the attached spreadsheet.
Thanks,
Nick White

Senior Engineering Analyst
Steward Energy Il, LLC
Direct: (214) 297-0500
Cell: (903) 736-3226

nick.white@stewardenergy.net

Q) STEWARD

EMERGY 11

From: Nick White <Nick.White@burkroyalty.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Nick White <Nick.White@stewardenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Facility Transfers
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Facilities

		Facility Id		District		District Name		Ogrid		Operator		Facility Name		Status		Surface Owner		Type		Type Description		ULSTR		Lat (NAD83)		Long (NAD83)		County		County Name

		fVV2320555198		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		LLANO ESTANCADO RF & CONTAINMENTS		Active		Private		RFL		Recycling Facility - (RFL)		I-15-13S-38E		33.18998		-103.079101		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305752280		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Wexler Fee Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		H-03-13S-38E		33.2226971		-103.0803854		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305752018		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Trinity 27 Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		K-27-12S-38E		33.248212		-103.088307		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305751810		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Trinity 22 Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		A-22-12S-38E		33.257206		-103.076828		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305751333		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Slippin Jimmy Tank Battery		Active		Federal		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		I-26-13S-38E		33.16105		-103.06251		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305751016		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Saul Goodman Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		B-02-14S-38E		33.1402777		-103.062727		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305750725		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Salamanca Tank Battery		Active		State		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		P-27-13S-38E		33.1560308		-103.0772577		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305750388		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Roof Pizza Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		D-27-13S-38E		33.16810894		-103.0895249		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305749937		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Pollo Hermanos Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		O-10-14S-38E		33.11230567		-103.0805829		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305749660		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Huell Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		N-15-13S-38E		33.198678		-103.084583		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305749306		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Heisenberg Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		I-03-14S-38E		33.132166		-103.08072		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305745823		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Dog Bar Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		N-11-14S-38E		33.112246		-103.06924		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2305740009		1		Hobbs		371682		STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC		Combo Fee Tank Battery		Active		Private		FS		Flare Stack - (FS)		P-15-13S-38E		33.18668		-103.07804		25		Lea (25)
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Nick White
Cell: (903) 736-3226
nick.white@burkrovalty.com

From: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 9:14 AM

To: Sam Wilson <sam@burkroyalty.com>

Cc: Lucy Johnson <Lucy@burkroyalty.com>; Nick White <Nick.White@burkroyalty.com>; Smith,
Shanna, EMNRD <Shanna.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: Facility Transfers

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ashley. maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov. Learn why this is

1mportant

Good Morning Mr. Wilson,

| can assist with the transferring of facilities. Please provide the following information:

OGRID of the Operator currently listed on the facility
OGRID of the Operator the facility is being transferred to
Facility ID

Update to the Facility name, if any

ULSTR for the Facilities

Lat/long of the Facilities to at least 6 decimal degrees

If Burk Royalty Company is transferring these facilities to Steward Energy, we will need
confirmation of the transfer from Steward Energy.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Ashley

Ashley Maxwell e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau Projects Group

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110

505.635.5000 | Ashley.Maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones.

This notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-
notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.
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Facility Id District | District Name | Ogrid Operator
fVv2320555198 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305752280 1|{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305752018 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305751810 1|{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305751333 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305751016 1|{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305750725 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305750388 1|{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305749937 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305749660 1|Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305749306 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305745823 1|{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
fAPP2305740009 1{Hobbs 371682|STEWARD ENERGY II, LLC
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Facility Name Status | Surface Owner | Type Type Description
LLANO ESTANCADO RF & CONTAINMENTS Active [Private RFL [Recycling Facility - (RFL)
Wexler Fee Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Trinity 27 Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Trinity 22 Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Slippin Jimmy Tank Battery Active [Federal FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Saul Goodman Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Salamanca Tank Battery Active |[State FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Roof Pizza Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Pollo Hermanos Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Huell Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Heisenberg Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Dog Bar Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
Combo Fee Tank Battery Active [Private FS Flare Stack - (FS)
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ULSTR Lat (NAD83) Long (NAD83) | County [ County Name
[-15-13S-38E 33.18998 -103.079101 25|Lea (25)
H-03-13S-38E 33.2226971 -103.0803854 25|Lea (25)
K-27-12S-38E 33.248212 -103.088307 25|Lea (25)
A-22-12S-38E 33.257206 -103.076828 25|Lea (25)
[-26-13S-38E 33.16105 -103.06251 25|Lea (25)
B-02-14S-38E 33.1402777 -103.062727 25|Lea (25)
P-27-13S-38E 33.1560308 -103.0772577 25|Lea (25)
D-27-13S-38E 33.16810894 -103.0895249 25|Lea (25)
0-10-14S-38E 33.11230567 -103.0805829 25|Lea (25)
N-15-13S-38E 33.198678 -103.084583 25|Lea (25)
[-03-14S-38E 33.132166 -103.08072 25|Lea (25)
N-11-14S-38E 33.112246 -103.06924 25|Lea (25)
P-15-13S-38E 33.18668 -103.07804 25|Lea (25)
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 487666

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

BURK ROYALTY CO., LTD. 3053

P.O. Box 94903 Action Number:

Wichita Falls, TX 76308 487666

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date
amaxwell | None 7/22/2025
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